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Addendum #2

RFP #2022-01
Economic Recovery and Resiliency Plan

Addenda #2 is issued to: respond to vendor questions

1. For the original 'responsive proposal,' do you require wet signature for all the forms or would
a scanned electronic signature suffice?

Electronic signature is fine

2. Do you accept FedEx, UPS, or other similar type of delivery method? If so, should the
'Responsive Proposal' package still be address to Kim Monjaras at 809 Copper N.W.,
Albuquerque, NM? Is there a suite number?

Yes, these delivery services are accepted, the proposer is responsible that the package is
relieved and accepted on time. Must still be addressed to same, there is no suite number.

3. If the 'Responsive Proposal' package is being delivered via FedEx or UPS, will their delivery
confirmation serve as receipt of submission time?

There is a receptionist at the front desk, this person will sign for delivery, that will service as
receipt of submission time.

4. Can the Evaluation Committee say whether there is a specific range of risks MRCOG is
considering? In other words, is the agency’s focus more on risks to infrastructure or to
economic and societal systems?

MRCOG would like to see the Economic Recovery and Resiliency Plan focus on how various
risks can impact infrastructure and other systems that then cause negative impacts to the
economy. The risks that have the greatest impact on communities' economies and greatly
exacerbate existing social and economic weaknesses in the Mid-Region of New
Mexico should be highlighted.
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